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Johnstown Castle Estate. Dunsany. 
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Dear Sirh4adat-n 

Over the last few weeks I have compiled some information with worrying results. 

(1)-That landflls are-taking in-over-loaded-trucks-exceeding_5O tonnesin-weight,one.-. - _ _  - 
' 

, 

I 

I 

I 

in particular is Bord na Mona at Drehid in CO Kildare (a semi state body) that 
have taken in over loaded trucks in the past exceeding 50 tonnes and 
if Kilsaran Concrete increase there existing weigh bridge from 50 to 60 tonnes 
well then this becomes quite worrying to the general public and road users, are 
Kilsaran Concrete and yourself willing to condone such practices.? 

(2) 
1 There are strong rumors coming from Kilberry Navan that the landfill at 

Randalstown was closed by the EPA for the last few weeks due to contamination, 
this also concerns me, 

3 ) 1  !I have received a letter form Ciara Coughlin from the Environmental Section of 
:Meath CO CO Ref WM14/2017 outlining that all waste at Tullykane Quarry was 
Iremoved and that 51 receipts have been submitted to Meath CO CO , lets take an 
average load at 25 tonnes by 5 1 = 1.275 tonnes that's quite a lot of waste 

, Regards 

Dominic& Joseph Loughran. 
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